Public Document Pack

HUMBERSIDE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL

17 March 2021

PRESENT: -

East Riding of Yorkshire	Councillor Paul Nickerson
Hull City Council	Councillor Sean Chaytor (Vice-Chair) Councillor Haroldo Herrera-Richmond MA Councillor Linda Tock
North Lincolnshire Council	Councillor Jonathan Evison (Chairman) Councillor Richard Hannigan
Independent Co-opted	Mrs Hazel Chase Member Mrs Sue Whittaker

This was a virtual meeting held on Microsoft Teams.

- 369 **WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS -** The Chairman welcomed everyone to the virtual meeting of the Police and Crime Panel and invited all in attendance to introduce themselves and identify the local authority they were representing.
- 370 **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Resolved** That it be noted that apologies for absence had been received from Councillors Birch and Weeks (East Riding of Yorkshire Council) and Rogers and Silvester (North East Lincolnshire Council).
- 371 **SUBSTITUTIONS Resolved** That it be noted there were no substitutes in attendance at the meeting.
- 372 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND PERSONAL OR PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS (SUCH DECLARATIONS ARE TO BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MEMBERS' RESPECTIVE COUNCIL'S CODE OF CONDUCT) - There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests and personal or personal and prejudicial interests.
- 373 **TO TAKE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PANEL HELD ON 4 FEBRUARY 2021 AS A CORRECT RECORD AND AUTHORISE THE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN - Resolved** - That the minutes of the proceedings of the panel held on 4 February 2021, having been printed and circulated amongst the members, be taken as read and correctly recorded and signed by the chairman.
- 374 **HUMBERSIDE POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER UPDATE** The Chairman welcomed the Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) for Humberside to the meeting. Mr Hunter provided a comprehensive update on

HUMBERSIDE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 17 March 2021

the following areas -

- > Number of abstractions.
- > Complaints following enforcement of Covid restrictions.
- Crime and Justice Task Force and reduction in crime
- Crime and Policing Board priorities
- > Strategic planning to meet national policing pressures.

Following the Police and Crime Commissioners comprehensive verbal update, the Chairman facilitated a discuss between the Panel and the PCC.

Resolved – That the verbal update be received with thanks.

- 375 **HUMBERSIDE POLICE ATTENDANCE BY THE CHIEF CONSTABLE OF HUMBERSIDE POLICE -** The Chairman welcomed Mr Freeman, the Chief Constable of Humberside Police to the meeting. Mr Freeman delivered a presentation to Panel Members on the following –
 - Organisational briefing
 - People Health and Wellbeing Staff Survey 2020 results
 - Implementation of the Police and Crime Plan
 - Performance update crime and outcomes
 - Performance update calls and responses
 - Operation Galaxy
 - Covid-19 update
 - > IT update
 - Melton 2 update

Following the presentation, the Chairman facilitated a discussion between the Panel Members and Mr Freeman.

Resolved – (a) That the Chief Constable of Humberside Police be thanked for his attendance, verbal presentation and for answering members' questions, and (b) that the Panel formally thank Humberside Police and the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for their significant contribution and commitment to the residents of Humberside during the Covid-19 pandemic.

HUMBERSIDE POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER DELIVERY PLAN
2021-22 - The Chairman welcomed the Chief Executive Officer at the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside to the meeting. Ms

HUMBERSIDE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 17 March 2021

Cook introduced the fifth annual Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner (OPCC) Delivery Plan. The document was the annual summary document for how the OPCC team worked effectively towards achieving the aims of the Police and Crime Plan. It was the intention that the document was an operational one and it formed the basis of how the team both create and are provided strategic direction.

The document served to inform the public and the Police and Crime Panel of the planned work programme of the OPCC for the year and provided an overview of the activities undertaken to ensure an effective office that supported the PCC to exercise his duties effectively.

The document used a system of outcome based planning to detail the outputs or products that the team seek to achieve over and above anything recognised as ongoing or business as usual.

The Delivery Plan was attached as an appendix to the report.

The Chairman then facilitated a discussion between the Panel and the Chief Executive Officer at the OPCC.

Resolved – That the Humberside Police and Crime Commissioner Delivery Plan 2021-22 be received with thanks.

- 377 HUMBERSIDE POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER END OF TERM REPORT 2016-21 - The Chairman invited the Police and Crime Commissioner to introduce his End of Term report for the five-year period of his office. The report outlined –
 - > The delivery against the Police and Crime Plan
 - > The Force's organisational improvement
 - > The performance of Humberside Police
 - > The performance of the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner
 - Humberside Police budget
 - Partnership successes

Following the Police and Crime Commissioners comprehensive verbal update, the Chairman facilitated a discuss between the Panel and the PCC.

Resolved – That the End of Term report be received with thanks.

378 EXTENSION TO TERM OF OFFICE OF AN INDEPENDENT MEMBER ON THE HUMBERSIDE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - The Secretary to the Humberside Police and Crime Panel informed the meeting that two compulsory non-political independent members were required to form part of the Police and Crime Panel under Schedule 6 of the Police Reform and

HUMBERSIDE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 17 March 2021

Social Responsibility Act 2011.

Independent Panel Members were appointed for a four-year term.

Mrs Whittaker's term of office was due to expire shortly. Due to the on-going Covid-19 pandemic and the Panel being unable to meet in person due to Government restrictions, it was proposed that Mrs Whittaker's term of office be extended by a further six months to allow the position to be advertised and for potential candidates to attend and observe a meeting in person prior to interview.

Resolved – (a) That the extension to the term of office of Independent Member Mrs Whittaker until September 2021 be agreed, and (b) that the Secretary to the Panel commence the advertisement and recruitment of a second Independent Member.

379 ANY OTHER ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES THAT MUST BE SPECIFIED -There were no urgent items for consideration at the meeting.